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From: kristine hall [kristine@fullcircleevents.biz]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 3:52 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: luxury rentals miami beach

Hellg,

My mailing address has changed. Please note.

Mailing Address 1508 BAY DRIVE 565

MIAMI BEACH FL 33139

Registered Agent Name & Address HALL, KRISTINE
1508 BAY DRIVE 565

MIAMI BEACH FL 33135

It is now:
1504 Bay Rd #3008
Miami Beach Fl 33139

Best Regards,
Kristine Hall

Full Circle Events
Cell:305-439-5592
Fax: 305-531-9714

If you are unable to open the enclosed files, kindly reply to this email address and we will gladly send a -

more compatible version for your needs.Thank you.

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and may contain information which is
privileged, confidential and/or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part,
is strictly prchibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.
Unless explicitly designated as “E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a
contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute consent to
the use of sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third

parties.

Yy Sy ™y [y 1 N



